
From: NCIRD Immunization Grantee Mailbox (CDC) <nipgrant@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 12:03 AM 
To: NCIRD Immunization Grantee Mailbox (CDC) <nipgrant@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Manufacturer COVID-19 Vaccine Training & Education Series  
  
Manufacturer COVID-19 Vaccine Training & Education Series  

This week, Pfizer will be hosting a series of training sessions to review information and answer questions about 
their COVID-19 vaccine. Please share these training opportunities with clinicians and COVID-19 vaccine 
providers.   

 Please click on the link below to join the sessions at the designated times.  

 Date & Time  Password  
Attendee December 14, 2020 10:00 AM ET   jQxkNAZ5h97  
Attendee December 14, 2020 5:00 PM ET   yyJM8HMbV23  
Attendee December 15, 2020 10:00 AM ET   yyXXMHkY623  
Attendee December 15, 2020 5:00 PM ET   cXQqYzTM352  
Attendee December 16, 2020 10:00 AM ET   yDxuqt6Pg52  
Attendee December 16, 2020 5:00 PM ET   auKMUdmJ687  
Attendee December 17, 2020 10:00 AM ET   TMr7GvMc2P2  
Attendee December 17, 2020 5:00 PM ET   PPxyyuGP249  
Attendee December 18, 2020 10:00 AM ET   GawpMXB2X95  
Attendee December 18, 2020 5:00 PM ET   w3kBrP9ReU3  

 
 

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND OR REPLY DIRECTLY TO THIS E-MAIL 

This message has been sent to program managers and field staff. Please review the individual 
announcements for contact information. If you do not see any contact information and need additional 
information, please contact your program manager. If you need access to the ISD Awardee SharePoint 
site, please contact your supervisor or your CDC project officer for more information. 

 

https://pfizerevents.webex.com/pfizerevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=e8d876724d78fbe6bc3b30b3b398433e4
https://pfizerevents.webex.com/pfizerevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=e04df386893471e2e99aee113cc632fb3
https://pfizerevents.webex.com/pfizerevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=e137c1d63919dcc96d3f103fdfd4e8a40
https://pfizerevents.webex.com/pfizerevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=ee456a684f4a65be3a77261eb327965a7
https://pfizerevents.webex.com/pfizerevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=e63efdc367c8cb59f408664bb41a7a56c
https://pfizerevents.webex.com/pfizerevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=e118822465aaa6033f0409414792784fb
https://pfizerevents.webex.com/pfizerevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=eaa6e22c6537fcfc2378c6fcdab750943
https://pfizerevents.webex.com/pfizerevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=ee5a9987e7211f186cd9791d4f0f441ad
https://pfizerevents.webex.com/pfizerevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=e75ed5294c2af5e5e4e9d62a82357d9bb
https://pfizerevents.webex.com/pfizerevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=e902b636fd018e8be189a7e5e0707dd4d

